CITY OF

ellbrook

Bellbrook Village Review Board Public Meeting Notice

Date Time Location
October 05, 2021 6:00 pm Council Room
15 East Franklin Street, Bellbrook

The Village Review Board will hold an open, public meeting to review and discuss:

e Introduction of new Board member LaKeisha Taylor
e VRB 21-80 Update/Pre-Input to Planning Board for 100 E. Franklin Street

Agenda and information available at www.cityofbellbrook.org

Posted September 29, 2021



y
.%ellbr%k

City of Bellbrook
15 E. Franklin Street
Bellbrook, Ohio 45305

T(937) 848-4666
F (937) 848-5190

www.cityofbellbrook.org

BELLBROOK VILLAGE REVIEW BOARD
PUBLIC HEARING
October 5, 2021
AGENDA

1. CALLTO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL

3. APPROVAL OF PRIOR MINUTES OF AUGUST 3, 2021
4. OLD BUSINESS

5. NEW BUSINESS

e Introduction of new Board Member LaKeisha Taylor

e VRB 21-80 100 E Franklin Street Update/Pre-Input for Planning Board
6. OPEN DISCUSSION

7. ADJOURNMENT



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

Minutes of Bellbrook Village Review Board Meeting
August 3, 2021
PRESENT: Thad Camp
Jackie Greenwood
Jeff Owens, Chair
ABSENT: Karen McGill

CALL TO ORDER: 'Chairman Owens called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.

ROLL CALL: Mr. Camp, yes; Mrs. Greenwood, yes; Chairman Owens, yes.

Mrs. Greenwood made a motion to excuse Mrs. McGill from the meeting. Mr. Camp seconded the

motion. All were in favor.

FORMAL APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

After polling members of Board, as there were no corrections or additions to the regular meeting

minutes of May 4, 2021, Mr. Camp made a motion to approve the minutes as written. Mrs. Greenwood

seconded the motion. All were in favor.

OLD BUSINESS — none

NEW BUSINESS

¢ VRB 21-80 118 W. Franklin Sign - Dot’s Market

The owners of Dot’s, Mr. Bernhard and Mr. Moshos, requested permission to replace the electronic
message board sign that was damaged during the June 19 storm. The replacement will be the exact
same size as the previous one. It will also be electric, and it will be used in the same way with simple
messages. The board asked about any motion or animation. The owner stated that the same rules for
static messages will be followed. The messages will be spelled out in a single red color. The Board

wanted to ensure safety due to the proximity to the traffic signal.

Mrs. Greenwood made a motion to approve VRB 21-80 for a replacement electronic sign for Dot’s
Market at 118 W. Franklin Street. Mr. Camp seconded the motion. The Clerk called the roll. Mr.

Greenwood, yes; Mr. Camp, yes; Chair Owens, yes. The motion passed 3-0.




RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

Minutes of Bellbrook Village Review Board Meeting
August 3, 2021

e VRB 21-85 135 E. Franklin Street Sign

The request is for a Ground Sign at 135 E. Franklin Street. Karen Freeman, the owner, is opening a retail
store at the location. The sign will use the existing posts and be the same size as the previous sign. It

will be double sided and illuminated with the existing ground lights. The store name is Partially Wicked.

Mr. Camp made a motion to approve VRB 21-85 Ground Sign at 135 E. Franklin Street. Mrs. Greenwood

seconded the motion. The Clerk called the roll. Mr. Camp, yes; Mrs. Greenwood, yes; Chairperson

Owens, yes. The motion passed 5-0.

ADJOURN

Being no further business to come before this Board the Chairman declared the meeting adjourned at

6:25 pm.

| Jeff Owens, Chairman

Pamela Timmons, Clerk of Council




y
%ellbrook

To: Village Review Board

From: Rob Schommer, City Manager

Date: September 29, 2021

Subject: Staff Report for VRB 21-80 100 E. Franklin Street October 5, 2021 Meeting

Summary of the Request

Demolition of the structure at this address is complete and the owner is prepared to begin
moving forward with re-development of the site. The owner will be submitting application for
a lot split to allow for construction of three single family homes on the site.

The design concept for the homes is planned to match period-correct architecture and design
to meet the intentions of Article 14. The owner/developer/builder has current experience and
examples of similar projects to fit in existing historical areas which will be used as the base
concept for design of the proposed structures on this site.

The request will be to create 3 separate 54’ lots which matches existing size for residential
existing in the area.

Applicant Information

Nate Clemens

Clemens Companies

Current Zoning District

B-4 Central Business District
ARTICLE 12 B-4 CENTRAL BUSINESS DISTRICT
12.02 PERMITTED PRINCIPAL USES:

(1) Any generally recognized retail business, service establishments or processing uses as
follows:

(a) Those uses permitted in all residential districts.




Parcel Identification

L350001000060013000

Additional Actions or Next Steps to be taken by the City

Schedule applicant for Planning Board Meeting and Public Hearing for lot split and re-zoning
from B-4 to

Applicant’s Reason for the Request

Redevelopment for highest and best use of the parcel which was previously abandoned and
blighted.

Surrounding Land Use within 1,000 Feet

Mix of light retail/business and residential

Previous Related Development Decisions in the Immediate Area (3-5 Years)

Comprehensive Plan Applied to the Geographical Area

This redevelopment fits within the goals of the updated Comprehensive Plan including “A
mixture of uses ranging from single family to commercial strip development...” and “Downtown
represents the core of social life and economic vitality of a community.”

Existing Public Utilities

Water, Sewer, Gas, Electric

Soil Survey Data

Owner will survey for compactness and building structure suitability

Classification of Streets, Traffic Volumes & Direction, Planned Improvements

Current thoroughfare plans include accessibility to sidewalks and driveway/street access. No
planned improvements needed

Flood Plain Information

Small portion of rear lot abutment in 100 year flood line with draining easement.




Comments from City and County Agencies

N/A

Supporting Maps & Graphics

Enclosed

Staff Recommendation

Staff will recommend to the Planning Board to approve the request for lot splits and encourages
the VRB to support and provide any comments or input for the Planning Board decision.




PRELIMINARY SME PLAN !
[ PROPOSED LOT SPLIT \
FOR: _NATE_CLEMENS \
TR 7 540 S AR \
T e LRI N NATIONWIDE MER CAR DG, LLC
—_— D.B. 3465, PG, 450
ADRESS: ‘IB%ELSI'QOFSANKUN ST, e~ —— —~~, 1.752 ACRES
K, OH 45305 TN 52.99 -
DEED 2019015721 S
SURVEY VOL. 25, PG. 139 —~~] V= S
0.800 ACRES ) e T
DATE: JUNE 3, 2021 b)) 74 =
JOB #446.21 DRAWN BY: MRH d \f TTma
N/ =
NOTE: - 1
FLOOD LIMITS SHOWN ARE OVERLAID ol //
ONTO THE PROPOSED SITE PLAN FROM :
THE FEMA FIRM MAP. i i b b LIMTS OF ZONE AE 100
- , _— YEAR FLOOD PLAIN
CONTOURS SHOWN ARE ARE OVERLAID P.C. 34, PG. 465A-4678 \)\
ONTO THE PROPOSED SITE PLAN FROM FLOOD ZONE X \ T —
THE GREENE COUNTY GIS WEBSITE. (MAP NUMBER 39057C0114D) ) \
//
T o FLOOD ZONE AE
\\ 774 —— 10273 . Q
\ _(,“J 54’ l 54 ~ g
\ - Y
\\ bt /\l L /f~714 L DS \ ~ -‘85:
UMITS OF ~“0 ACQUELINE AR "
N, ZONEX ac, | DENNIS 201901T %'ITZ\_ ;] T
5 - ACRES BN -1\ ot &
\\ E(ﬁ"_% ~_ 0 l) | \I_ﬁ&(
N y %(\I( e v v} %LUNN
\ ~ IZ:'))N \ - =z
N N7 Em - a2y ) o E\Eui
N o uio' '8 NEW ag NEW g ;b
N 23 o OSED EW &, PROPOSED & \\
N S Q| PrOP ‘§. & PROPOSED 8l“ T or \
< = - LT gl 7 oT \ g 0.382 VN
0209 &~ 0209 \A Acres .
Acres { Acres ( \ \\J \
T_ _L_\. — \
e R — )
- O Y S - 2 ,
162.00 7
~_774 " (L KUNS
——— - (66' R/W) e —
- — R/W
RUMBAUGH
60’ 120’ 180/ NGINEERING &
\ URVEYING, LLC

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET
1”_60.

2270 SOUTH MIAMI STREET
WEST MILTON, OHIO 45383
PH (837) 698-—3000
FAX (937) 698-3928




PRELIMINARY SITE_PLAN

PROPOSED LOT SPUT

FOR: NATE CLEMENS
STATE OF OHIO, GREENE COUNTY,
CITY OF BELLBROOK
SECTION 32, TOWN 2, RANGE 6
ADRESS: 100 E. FRANKLIN ST.

BELLBROOK, OH 45305
DEED 2019015721
SURVEY VOL. 25, PG. 139
0.800 ACRES
DATE: JUNE 3, 2021
JOB §#446.21 DRAWN BY: MRH

FLOOD LIMITS SHOWN ARE OVERLAID

ONTO THE PROPOSED SITE PLAN FROM
THE FEMA FIRM MAP.

CONTOURS SHOWN ARE ARE OVERLAID
ONTO THE PROPOSED SITE PLAN FROM
THE GREENE COUNTY GIS WEBSITE.

\\\ T
.
\\
N Ry
AN
AN {
AN \
-~
AN
A
AN
\\/-\
N\
\ A
1 o
/
/
P
///’
0’ 60’
T
|_
[0
o)
=

possible detached

garages

SUGAR OAKJf PARK
CONDOMINIUMS
P.C. 34, PG. p65A—4618B

FLOOD ZQNE X
(MAP NUMBER

133.38'

|~
774 ——__ | -102.73 -
=== 7 5¢ | 5%
. |
Jde AGQUELINE E WAKUb
P ll DENNIS D 201901572
Eoid N _800 ACRES TOTA
oo % ~
‘6“. ﬁ< / 77
OoMm o~ 6. =N
£8] k) \‘\\\/’) A EW
. 5 N
$4° @ New & new & PROF
5°  @| Pror ’.5.‘0: PROF ’é.\ Y
—A 0.2 a7 0 &
7 \ Acrt A ! \
\ |
ﬁ‘__

120’

NATIONWIDE MER CAR DG, LLC
D.B. 3465, PG. 450
1.762 ACRES

| LIMITS OF ZONE AE 100
L—— YEAR FLOOD PLAIN

rough location of homes

180’

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET
1”=60,

NGINEERING &
% URVEYING, LLC

UMBAUGH

2270 SOUTH MIAMI STREET
WEST MILTON, OHIO 45383
PH (937) 898-—3000
FAX (837) 698-—3928




100 E. Franklin

Greene Count

Legend

Igl Interstate Highway

,,.m.u US Highway

@ Stake Route

Local Roads

" Schook

Parks

“LL Buildings

Hydrography

7t Pacel Number
G Lot Number

!

;

Parcel Boundary

msvermm  Corporation Bound.

BN2.59:57 301184

840 Topography

This map was prepared 2
the tax map for Greane
County as prepared by th
Greene County Englneer

me.,m.m.mmé-__f!_ _.._._. ___.__
- 1 I, ’. a v -

54.95 Ve S8 Ay , . vl oy ; b

W s 0 RN D W 1 STROE |

¥ SRR . # ’ Y ST AT 3 - T - iy ~ Ly o o n.cnmn.vmqugmMe:o:J(w

B ) mw,co ¥ .,Asaw. 4 . . 1 SR T e v =l asym s no lagel

¥ - E J o WA . | _responsibllity for the

NOOL0°0F-229:07 0. . it & ;_z%mor.wmm%é._a N | Bt

" N ; ‘ =TI B | o conictine orosne Cou

._.._ . . ZmoiA‘_JOIHVm -—QM&OO n. ¢-. ._ . .... :.Q.w:n.vowwm::_ozm

<.
Created On: 9/28/202

A e R
1 inch = 40 feet

0 10 20 Fest
==

County Auditor David A. Grz

TH 174 41

e OOU

i




WEYRI() ' ¥ PIAR( foNpny Ajuno))

bt
1984 05 LA 0

1994 09 = yout |

1202/6T/6 :UO pa1Bl])

uewyedeq Si9
Aunon aueess) sy; 1PRIU0D &
peBa.nnous 218 SUOISE) WO 0
sioue Bugou miesn ‘dew s
UG PAUBILOT UOBULIOM
2y} 10 A s uodses
|26e) ou seWwngse
Aungy eusaig ‘epo)d
PaSIAGN OIUO BY) JO BOELLS
UO[Rag LM BIUTPIO2OR
up ssowdu3 Huno) eusain
sy} 4q pessded se Aunon
BUGLID) 1y JBW Xa| oL
B pesadesd sem dew sy

fydwdodoy, 0¥

Alepuao g voierodioy)  maes—m

fiwpunog joarey

Jaquiny 1o s
SN EIES 1)

fydeBorpty

Bappng aﬁ ,.
speg
sooys

tpuoy (207

AMY JS @

fuaydiy sn {58

KumyBiy 3y U .Do

pusda‘]
Ajuno ) 2udain

-,

o

P

CUIZIED oS

0,

Ay

,_\_\“‘..w_\.&ﬁ%\\“mm__x _

, . B

uie]d poofq 199§ urpjuerqg "H 001



